



Global Product Certification
EMC-EMF Safety Approvals

EMC Technologies Pty Ltd

ABN 82 057 105 549
176 Harrick Road,
Keilor Park, VIC 3042 Australia

Ph: + 613 9365 1000
Fax: + 613 9331 7455
Email: emc-general@emctech.com.au

To: Federal Communications Commission

Attention: Certification Officer **Date:** November 13, 2020

EMC Ref: M2006031

Subject: CHANGE IN FCC ID - FCC ID: 2AXLO-WALKER510

Company: Mentis Technologies Pty Ltd
FCC ID: FCC ID: 2AXLO-WALKER510
EUT: Wireless Module

Mentis Technologies Pty Ltd is applying for a change in FCC ID for a previously FCC certified module (single modular approved).

The original certification is FCC ID: N7NWP7610 and Mentis Technologies has received approval from the original grantee – Sierra Wireless to request this change in FCC ID.

Provided for this application:

- Original Grantee acknowledgement of this application
- Mentis Module Equivalence Declaration
- Manual including required compliance statements
- Label details (label showing new FCC ID details and location on host device)
- External photographs

EMC Technologies Pty Ltd is acting as agent for Mentis Technologies Pty Ltd in this application.

Best Regards

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "C. Zombolas", written over a horizontal line.

Chris Zombolas
Technical Director

EMC Technologies Pty Ltd
176 Harrick Road, Keilor Park, VIC 3042 Australia
Ph. +61 3 9365 1000; www.emctech.com.au